
Round 2 Questions and Answers for IT RFP 
 

The following is a list of questions that were asked from 11-14 March 
2024. Answers are given, to the best of the Village’s ability, in red. 

 

• The RFP states that the Village of Gilberts is seeking all-inclusive 

services and the RFP lists Gilberts current Managed Services 

Provider (MSP), a copier contract, telephony, and other services.  

Gilberts’ wants to replace all of these with new cloud/hybrid 

solutions? 

o No. The Village is not looking to replace pre-existing vendors 

that were specifically mentioned in the RFP outside of the 

scope that is mentioned. The chosen vendor would not be 

responsible for telephone or copier issues, outside of the 

occasional minor issue that they may be able to assist with. 

• Is Gilberts looking for remote or on-site desktop support? 
o The vendor would be primarily remote, but may be needed 

on-site as needed for various projects, issues, etc. 

• Are Gilberts servers currently on-premises, hybrid, or cloud and 
where would Gilberts like them to reside? 
o To the Village’s knowledge, most, if not all, servers are on-

site. The Village would look to the Vendor for guidance on 
how best to move forward. 

• What operating system (OS) and what versions? 
o The Village primarily utilizes Windows 10 Pro, but a few 

computers do run Windows 7 Professional. 

• Does Gilberts face any end of life (EOL) situations? 
o The Village is not aware of any systems that are running near 

End-Of-Life situations. 

• Does Gilberts have any security frameworks that must be met? 



o Aside from what is broadly mentioned in the RFP, the Village 
would like to concretize a plan for MFA, robust firewalls, and 
reasonable privacy protections. 

• Does the client have any audits that they must pass such as PCI, 
Sarbanes-Oxley, CMMC or any other security frameworks? 
o To the Village’s knowledge, these are not relevant to the 

scope of work listed in the RFP. The Village would look to the 
vendor to generally comply with state and federal 
regulations related to the scope of work. During any Village 
audit, the vendor is expected to comply with any and all 
necessary requirements. 

• Amount of end users? 
o Roughly 31 workstations, with roughly 60 active user 

accounts. 
o The Village is looking to grow to roughly 35-40 workstations 

within the next 5-10 years. 

• How many [users] are actual office workstation users and how 
many are email only? Is it about 31 office workstation users like 
the workstation count? Or do some users share computers? 
o Roughly 31-35 users are actual workstation users. Some 

workstations are shared by multiple users (e.g., front 
counter computers). Many of the other active user accounts 
are either shared or old accounts the Village has not 
disposed of. 

• Do you have a copy of the spreadsheet of timelines and hardware 

we can review prior to our response; I believe you mentioned this 

on the Q&A document concerning your replacement program 

already in place? 

o See below. 

• Do you know what is the location of Gilberts MDF and IDF (Village 

Hall, Public works, PD)?  The MDF is where your primary 

connections reside, and is often directly connected to external 



networks, including the internet.  It usually has more advanced 

routing capabilities and higher data processing power. The IDF unit 

are more localized and are designed to serve specific areas with a 

building. 

o We believe the MDF would be at Village Hall and the IDF at 

Public Works, but would need the Vendor to verify that. 

• Does Gilberts have a site-to-site vpn between the PD, Village Hall, 

or Public Works? 

o To our knowledge, no. 

• On your RFP for IT Services, can you tell me how many users you 

have? 

o This has been answered previously. You can find a list of 

questions and answers on our website, where the RFP was 

posted. 

• Who is current vendor and their contract amount that they bill 

you. 

o The Village has decided not to disclose this as a part of the 

RFP. For information on FOIA requests, please see 

https://www.villageofgilberts.com/index.php?m=65&s=320. 

• Can the Village speak to possible differences between the 

insurance requirements and the draft agreement listed at the end 

of the RFP? 

o For any differences seen between the draft contract and the 

insurance portion of the RFP, applicants should assume the 

more stringent requirement would hold. 

https://www.villageofgilberts.com/index.php?m=65&s=320


Brand Model Unit Type Manufacturing Year Unit Age ( as of 2019) Count Age before replacement Age after replacement Computer Type OS Location

Dell Optiplex 380 Tower 2010 9 1 9 0 Microsoft Surface Pro Windows 10 Village Clerk Office
Dell Optiplex 3020 Tower 2014 5 1 5 0 Microsoft Surface Pro Windows 10 Village Administrators Office
Dell Optiplex 720 Tower 2011 8 1 8 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 VH Common Area Desk
Dell Optiplex 3020 Tower 2014 5 1 5 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 VH Common Area Desk
Dell Optiplex 3020 Tower 2014 5 1 5 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 VH Common Area Desk
Dell Latitude E6420 Laptop 2011 8 1 8 8 Latitude E6420 Windows 7 VH Board Room
Dell optiplex 780 Tower 2011 8 1 8 5 Dell Optiplex 3020 Windows 7 VH Counter, Common Area

Microsoft Surface Pro Laptop 2016 3 1 3 3 Microsoft Surface Pro Windows 10 Building
Dell Optiplex 3020 Tower 2014 5 1 5 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 PW Director Office
Dell Optiplex 380 Tower 2010 9 1 9 5 Dell Optiplex 3020 Windows 7 PW Counter, Common Area
Dell PR03X Laptop 2016 3 1 3 3 PR03X Laptop with Dock Windows 10 Finance Director Office
Dell Optiplex 3050 Tower 2018 1 1 1 1 Dell Optiplex 3050 Windows 10 PW Common Area Desk
Dell Optiplex 5040 Tower 2015 4 1 4 4 Dell Optiplex 5040 Windows 10 PW Common Area Desk
Dell Optiplex 790 Tower 2012 7 1 7 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 PW Workshop Office

Dell Optiplex 3040 Tower 2016 3 1 3 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 Chief's Office
Dell Optiplex 380 Tower 2010 9 1 9 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 Deputy Chief's Office
Dell Optiplex 3010 Tower 2013 6 1 6 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 Supervisor's Office
Dell Inspiron 3646 Tower 2014 5 1 5 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 PD Common Area
Dell Optiplex 3010 Tower 2013 6 1 6 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 PD Common Area
Dell Vostro 200 Tower 2007 12 1 12 3 Optiplex 3040 Windows 7 Training Room
Dell Inspiron 3646 Tower 2014 5 1 5 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 Detectives' Office
Dell OptiPlex 745 Tower 2006 13 1 13 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 Booking area
Dell OptiPlex 755 Tower 2008 11 1 11 5 Optiplex 3020 N/A Booking area
Dell Optiplex 380 Tower 2010 9 1 9 5 Inspiron 3646 N/A Booking area
HP Prodesk Micro-tower 2016 3 1 3 3 Prodesk N/A Booking area

Dell Latitude E5530 Laptop 2013 6 1 6 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 Utilities Superintendent Office
Dell Latitude E5550 Laptop 2015 4 1 4 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 Utlity Tech III Computer
Dell Inspiron 3646 Tower 2014 5 1 5 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 General Utility Tech Computer
Dell PowerEdge T310 Tower 2009 10 1 10 10 SCADA Server Utilities Tech Office
Dell Optiplex 3040 Tower 2015 4 1 4 0 Lenovo ThinkCentre M710e Windows 10 Water Treatment Lab
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Average Age 6.37                                                            1.83                                                       
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